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Hansra, Aman

From: Kelsey, Lisa
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 4:28 PM
To: Hansra, Aman; Izirein, Ohi
Subject: FW: 1632 Upper James St - Sign Variance Rationale PDF
Attachments: Signed Cover Letter_SV-21-002.pdf; SV-21-002 (1632 Upper James Street).pdf; 

Appendix C.pdf

Hello, 
 
See email below, and the attachments. 
 
Regards, 
Lisa Kelsey, Dipl.M.A. 
Legislative Coordinator 
City of Hamilton, Office of the City Clerk 
71 Main Street West, 1st Floor 
Hamilton, ON  L8P 4Y5 
Ph.   (905) 546-2424 ext. 4605 
Fax. (905) 546-2095 
 

 

The City of Hamilton encourages physical distancing and increased handwashing. Learn more about the City’s response 
to COVID-19 www.hamilton.ca/coronavirus. 
 
Vision: 
The Legislative Division is Dedicated to Excellence in the Provision of Service to the Community, Corporation & Council with Integrity, 
Accuracy and Transparency. 
 
Mission: 
The Legislative Division aims to strengthen and promote local government by facilitating the proceedings of City Council and its 
Committees, fulfilling the requirements of various Provincial statutes and educating the public to make it understandable and 
accessible. 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11:44 AM 
To: Kelsey, Lisa <Lisa.Kelsey@hamilton.ca> 
Cc: Crooks, Tage <Tage.Crooks@hamilton.ca>;  

 
Subject: STAFF REPORT to COME - then Contact him - FW: 1632 Upper James St - Sign Variance Rationale PDF 
 
Hi Lisa, 
 
Hope you are doing well. Please accept this email as Pattison’s intention to appeal the decision made for our Sign 
Variance Application (SV-21-002), which we received on Tuesday, October 19th, 2021 (attached files for reference). Could 
you please advise the next steps? Thanks so much! 
 
Best Regards, 
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Congratulations on your home purchase by the way. That’s really exciting!! Hope everything goes smoothly (assuming 
you’re moving in and all) 😊  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

From: Richard Lee  
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 2:39 PM 
To: 'Crooks, Tage' <Tage.Crooks@hamilton.ca> 
Subject: RE: 1632 Upper James St - Sign Variance Rationale PDF 
 
Good Afternoon Tage, 
 
Hope you had a great long weekend. Just wanted to follow up with this again. Has there been any updates since our last 
communication 2-3 weeks ago? Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best Regards,  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

From: Richard Lee  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 2:57 PM 
To: Crooks, Tage <Tage.Crooks@hamilton.ca> 
Subject: RE: 1632 Upper James St - Sign Variance Rationale PDF 
 
Hi Tage, 
 
As per the property owner, there is currently the real estate brokerage, a dental office and an insurance company.  
 
Thanks,  
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